
Pat Simms - NOAA Federal


From: Pat Simms - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 5:53 PM


To: Scott Smullen; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal; Michael Weiss; Stuart Levenbach


Subject: Fwd: Messages


Attachments: ATT00001.html; Messages.docx


Julie/Scott


Please see the second message.


Thank you.


Sent from my iPhone


Pat Simms


Executive Assistant to NOAA Administrator


202-309-0278


Begin forwarded message:


From: Jennifer Ormsby - NOAA Affiliate <jennifer.a.ormsby@noaa.gov>


Date: September 9, 2019 at 4:53:55 PM EDT


To: Pat Simms - NOAA Federal <pat.a.simms@noaa.gov>


Subject: Messages


Hi Ms. Pat,


I received two messages that is attached below.


Thanks,


Jennifer Ormsby

Executive Assistant to the

Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Oceans and Atmosphere /

Deputy NOAA Administrator

U.S. Department of Commerce/NOAA

14th & Constitution Avenue, NW

Room 58008

Washington, DC 20230

Main: 202-482-6236

Fax: 202-482-0503


Email: jennifer.a.ormsby@noaa.gov
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